County of Solano

RFP #G099-0421-09
Health and Social Services – Mental Health Division

MHSA PEI Older Adult Project

ADDENDUM III-A 

RFP #G099-0421-09 PROPOSAL COVER SHEET 

SINGLE AGENCY or LEAD AGENCY PROPOSAL 

	APPLICANT AGENCY NAME 

	ADDRESS 
	Applicant Phone 

	
	Applicant Fax 

	
	Web Address 

	CONTACT PERSON 
	Contact Phone 

	
	Contact E-mail 

	
	Contact Fax 

	PROJECT TITLE/SERVICES 

	SUBCONTRACTORS (If applicable) 

	AMOUNT OF FUNDING REQUEST 

Year 1 $ 
Year 2 $ 
Year 3 $ 
Total Amount Requested $ _________ 

	MATCHING FUNDS 

In-Kind Amount $ _______ Cash Amount $ _______ 

Total Amount Matching Funds $ _________ 

	AUTHORIZATION 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the information provided in this Proposal is true and correct. 

___________________________________ __________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Official Title 

___________________________________ __________________________ 

Print/Type Name of Authorized Official Date 

	


ADDENDUM III-B 

RFP # G099-0421-09  PROPOSAL COVER SHEET 

JOINT AGENCY PROPOSAL 
(use additional sheet(s) if more than two agencies) 

	JOINT APPLICANT 1 AGENCY NAME 
	JOINT APPLICANT 2 AGENCY NAME 

	ADDRESS 
	ADDRESS 

	Applicant Phone 

Applicant Fax 
Applicant web address 
	Applicant Phone 

Applicant Fax 
Applicant web address 

	CONTACT PERSON 

Contact Phone 

Contact Fax 

Contact Email 
	CONTACT PERSON 

Contact Phone 

Contact Fax 

Contact Email 

	PROJECT TITLE 

	SUBCONTRACTORS (If applicable) 

	AMOUNT OF FUNDING REQUEST 

Year 1 $ 

Year 2 $ 

Year 3 $ 

Total Amount Requested $ _________ 

	MATCHING FUNDS 

In-Kind Amount $ _______ Cash Amount $ _______ 

Total Amount Matching Funds $ _________ 

	AUTHORIZATION: I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the information provided in this Proposal is true and correct. 

_____________________________ __________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Official (1) Title 

__________________________________ __________________________ 

Print/Type Name of Authorized Official (1) Date 

	_______________________________ __________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Official (2) Title 

___________________________________ __________________________ 

Print/Type Name of Authorized Official (2) Date 


ADDENDUM IV-B 

SCOPE OF WORK: WORK PLAN FORM

(up to four sheets single-spaced, typed pages, Arial 11pt font)

RFP #G099-0421-09  APPLICANT AGENCY NAME___________________________ 

	Goal:  What is the overarching mission and long term impact of the project? 1-2 sentences



	Objective(s)

What do you want to accomplish? 
	Activities & Timelines

How will you accomplish it and when?


	Expected Outcome(s)

What do you expect to produce/change from your activities?
	Evaluation

How will you evaluate this objective and whether or not the expected outcomes were achieved?
	Person(s) responsible and resources dedicated 
Who will carry out the activities? Are there any special resources needed?

	1) 
	
	
	
	

	2) 
	
	
	
	

	3) 
	
	
	
	

	4) 
	
	
	
	

	5)
	
	
	
	

	6)
	
	
	
	


ADDENDUM IV-C 

SCOPE OF WORK: PROGRAM/SERVICES OVERVIEW NARRATIVE FORM 

(up to four single-spaced, typed pages, Arial 11pt font, with one-inch margins) 

RFP # G099-0421-09     

APPLICANT AGENCY NAME___________________________ 

  

ADDENDUM IV-D 

SERVICE ESTIMATES FORM 

(check one) ___Year 1 ___Year 2 ___Year 3 
NOTE: A separate sheet must be completed for each year for which funding is requested. “Year” is the Solano County Fiscal Year, i.e. July 1-June 30. 

RFP # G099-0421-09    

APPLICANT AGENCY NAME__________________________ 

	Service Unit Type 
	# of Sessions per year  
	Time per session 
	# Served (Unduplicated) 
	Monitoring Tool(s) 

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


  

   ADDENDUM IV-E 

EVALUATION PLAN NARRATIVE FORM 

(up to two pages, single-spaced, typed, Arial 11pt font, with one-inch margins) 
RFP # G099-0421-09    

APPLICANT AGENCY NAME__________________________ 

  

ADDENDUM V-B

BUDGET SUMMARY FORM 
RFP # G099-0421-09    

APPLICANT AGENCY NAME__________________________ 

	
	TOTAL PROPOSED PROGRAM BUDGET 
	H&SS FUNDS REQUESTED 

	I. COST CATEGORY 
	YR 1 
	YR 2 
	YR 3 
	TOTAL 
	YR 1 
	YR 2 
	YR 3 
	TOTAL 

	A. Personnel 
	
	
	
	
	
	  
	
	

	B. Operating Expenses 
	
	
	
	
	
	  
	
	

	D. Subcontractors 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	E. Indirect Costs 
	
	
	
	
	
	  
	
	

	TOTAL 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


  

  

ADDENDUM V-C
LINE ITEM BUDGET FORM 

 (check one) ___Year 1 ___Year 2 ___Year 3 

NOTE: A separate budget must be completed for each year for which funding is requested. 
RFP #099-0421-09 APPLICANT NAME___________________________ 

	Line Item 
	FTE 
	H&SS 
	Other Sources 
	Total 

	Personnel 
	
	
	
	

	Staff Member 1 
	
	
	
	

	Staff Member 2 
	
	
	
	

	Staff Member 3 
	
	
	
	

	Benefits 
	  
	
	
	

	Subtotal Personnel 
	  
	
	
	

	Operating Expenses 
	  
	
	
	

	Rent & Utilities 
	  
	
	
	

	Office Supplies & Materials 
	  
	
	
	

	Telephone/Communications 
	  
	
	
	

	Postage/Mailing 
	  
	
	
	

	Reproduction/Copying 
	  
	
	
	

	Travel 
	  
	
	
	

	Training/Conferences 
	  
	
	
	

	Other 
	  
	
	
	

	Subtotal Operating Expenses 
	  
	
	
	

	Subcontractors 
	
	
	
	

	Subcontractor 1 
	  
	
	
	

	Subcontractor 2 
	  
	
	
	

	Subtotal Subcontractors 
	  
	
	
	

	Indirect Costs 
	  
	
	
	

	Indirect Costs 
	  
	
	
	

	Subtotal Indirect 
	  
	
	
	

	Grand Total Expenses 
	  
	
	
	


ADDENDUM V-D 

BUDGET NARRATIVE FORM 
(up to three pages, single-spaced, typed, Arial 11pt font, with one-inch margins) 
RFP # G099-0421-09    

APPLICANT AGENCY NAME__________________________ 

ADDENDUM VI-B

ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY AND QUALIFICATIONS FORM
(up to two pages below plus the job descriptions or one-page resumes for the key personnel (up to 5) referenced in the Budget/Budget Narrative and financial statements as required in Part 3, Section 3.01 F) 

RFP # G099-0421-09    

APPLICANT AGENCY NAME__________________________ 

  

  

 ADDENDUM VIII 

STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ACCEPTANCE OF EXHIBIT 1 – 
SOLANO COUNTY STANDARD CONTRACT, EXHIBITS C AND D FORM 
RFP # G099-0421-09  
APPLICANT AGENCY NAME__________________________ 

Complete either 1) or 2) below: 

1) I, the undersigned, certify that I am legally authorized to contractually bind the agency listed below. I further certify by signing below that I have reviewed the Exhibit 1, Solano County Standard Contract, Exhibits C and D, and accept it without qualification. 
__________________________ 

______________ 

Signature 




Date 

__________________________ 

__________________________ 

Print Name 




Agency 

__________________________ 

Title 

2) I, the undersigned, certify by signing below that I am legally authorized to contractually bind the agency listed below. I further certify by signing below that I have reviewed the Exhibit 1, Solano County Standard Contract, Exhibits C and D, and accept it with the following qualification(s). 
A. _____________________________________________________________________ 

B. _____________________________________________________________________ 

(attach one separate sheet if necessary) 

__________________________ 

______________ 

Signature 




Date 

__________________________ 

__________________________ 

Print Name 




Agency 


__________________________ 

Title 
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1

